
BURLINGTON 
RESOURCES 
MID-CONTINENT DIVISION 

1-13-98 

Mr. David Catanach, Petroleum Engineer 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division 
2040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Correct Field Names on Previously Submitted C-107-A 
Application for Downhole Commingling as requested by 
Mr. Mike Stogner. 

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company, (OGRID #26485) 
Pitchfork "4" Federal Well #2, Lease#NM 16139 
K, 1830' FSL & 1980' FWL 
Sec. 4, T25S, R34E 
Lea County, NM 

Undesignated Fairview Mills Wolfcamp Gas Field 
Wildcat Strawn Pool 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

Enclosed is an Amended Form C-107-A to reflect the change in the field names from 
the Pitchfork Ranch Wolfcamp & Pitchfork Ranch Strawn Fields to the 
Undesignated Fairview Mills Woldcamp Gas and Wildcat Strawn Fields. This 
change was requested by Mr. Mike Stogner as we also filed for an unorthodox 
bottom hole location to sidetrack a direction hole from the existing vertical well. 

None of the information or attachments have changed on this application other than 
correcting the field names. AH of the offsets were given the proper notification of 
the original package and a copy of the certified return receipts were mailed to you 
as proof of notification. All offsets will be mailed a copy ofthe corrected C-107-A 
which reflects the change in the field names so they can replace this form in their 
package. 
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A rig will be available within a week to do the sidetrack directional hole from this 
vertical well. Would it be possible to obtain approval for the downhole 
commingling of this well by this week? Please advise if you require additional 
information on this application. 

The orginal and copies are in the mail to you today. 

Sincerely, 

Maria L . Perez 
Regulatory Representative 
A/C 915-688-6906 


